

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(PLEASE TYPE)

Date 1-25-00

Docket No. 010105-GU

1. Division Name/Staff Name Appeals/Christiana Moore *CM*
2. OPR Moore (Appeals)
3. OCR Mills (SER); Hewitt (ECR)
4. Suggested Docket Title Proposed Amendment to Rule 25-7.063, Florida Administrative Code, Meter Accuracy at Installation

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

- A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries, as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

GU	

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:

- Documentation is attached.
 Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

I:\PSC\RAR\WP\ESTDKT.FRM

PSC/RAR 10 (Revised 01/96)

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

01181 JAN 25 00

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING

1 **25-7.063 Meter Accuracy at Installation.**

2 (1) A new gas meter shall be within plus or minus 1 ~~not more~~
3 ~~than one~~ percent of accuracy to be ~~(1%) fast and not more than two~~
4 ~~percent (2%) slow when~~ installed for customer use. Manufacturers'
5 test data may be used if there is no indication of damage to the
6 meters resulting from the shipping process. If damage is apparent,
7 in order for the manufacturers' test data to be used, a random
8 representative sample of not less than ~~a minimum of ten~~ 10 percent
9 ~~(10%)~~ of the ~~new~~ meters in the damaged shipment shall be have been
10 tested and found to be ~~insure they are~~ within accuracy limits. If
11 any meter of the sample is found not to be within accuracy limits,
12 the entire shipment must be tested, and where necessary, the meters
13 adjusted to within the plus or minus 1 percent accuracy limits.

14 (2) Every meter removed from service when opened for repairs
15 shall be adjusted to be not more than ~~one~~ 1 percent ~~(1%) fast and~~
16 ~~not more than two~~ or 1 percent ~~(2%) slow before being reset. ; and~~
17 ~~if~~ If not opened for repairs, the meter may be reset without
18 adjustment if found to be not more than 1 ~~two~~ percent ~~(2%) in error~~
19 fast or not more than 1 percent slow provided the meter is
20 otherwise in good condition.

21 (3) ~~(2)~~ No meter may ~~shall~~ be installed unless it has been
22 tested within the previous 12 months and found to be within the
23 accuracy-limits ~~prescribed in (1) of~~ established by this rule,
24 ~~within a period no longer than twelve (12) months previous to the~~
25 ~~date of installation.~~

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in ~~struck through~~
type are deletions from existing law.

1 **Specific Authority: 366.05(1), F.S.**
2 **Law Implemented: 366.05(1), F.S.**
3 **History: Repromulgated 1/8/75, 5/4/75, Amended 2/13/84, formerly**
4 **25-7.63.**

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law.